

1. When choosing a job, the salary is the most important consideration. To what extent do you agree or disagree?

Some people believe that the most vital factor that should be considered when choosing a job is the salary. As for me in my opinion, I totally disagree with this statement because there are more greater factors that need to be prioritized.

Comment [Dave1]: good, more accurate introduction!

Firstly, the position and the content of the job need to be taken into accounts as well. It is essential for people workers to do the a job that they are truly interested in, and that they can perform their own value believe is worthwhile. For example, some of the college students will be are often persuaded to do the choose a job that is does not corresponded to with the their subjects they have studied in school due to its high salary. Comparing with the students who get their dream job are passionate about their work and can play an important role in their companies, the students who prioritized the salary are more unstable as they likely to swap their careers frequently and feel less satisfied generally.

Comment [Dave2]: good – you have your main ideas in the topic sentence and it is short and simple

Comment [Dave3]: good explaining sentence except I cant understand after the comma

Comment [Dave4]: can just say 'major'

Secondly, the future development of a company should not be neglected. If people choose a company that possess great potential, there will be more possibilities to have gain promotions, therefore, greater personal value can be achieved. By contrary, if people employees do did not consider the prospects of a company, all the benefits you have gottengained from the company would may be temporarily. Thirdly, the work environment of job should be taken into consideration. Working in a place that is equipped with stable wi-fi, large working spaces and rich modern resources can help determine not only people's working efficiency but also the enthusiasm toward one's job.

Comment [Dave5]: great – much clearer, simpler

Comment [Dave6]: Good – usually better to write about both sides but this is ok too

Comment [Dave7]: so that mean earnings? this is why it would be better to write about both sides. this one is basically saying that you are prioritizing salary – just long-term salary.

Comment [Dave8]: way too strong of a claim – always weaken!

In conclusion, the content, future development, and the environment of a company are at least as crucial considerations as the salary that need to be considered firstly. Therefore, I disagree the statement.

Comment [Dave9]: no good to just add on ideas and develop them a little – hurts both your TA and CC

Comment [Dave10]: really specific – excellent!!!

Task achievement: 7

Cohesion/Coherence: 6

Vocabulary: 6

Grammar: 6

Overall: 6

Comment [Dave11]: very clear – good!

Comment [Dave12]: clear ideas, specifically developed and a clear overall opinion

Comment [Dave13]: close to a 7 because really clear

Comment [Dave14]: also near a 7 because much more accurate and some complexity

Comment [Dave15]: minor mistakes keep it at a 6

TRANSLATED BAND DESCRIPTORS HOWTODIELTS.COM

Band Score	Task Achievement (Opinion and ideas)	Cohesion and Coherence (Organisation and linking of ideas)	Lexical Resource (Vocabulary and spelling)	Grammar: Range & Accuracy (Grammar and punctuation)
9	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Fully answers all parts of the question. Overall opinion - very clear, consistent and fully explained throughout the essay. Ideas - well-supported, very suitable and very relevant. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - very clear and very easy to follow throughout. Linking of ideas - very good throughout. Paragraphing - very natural. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of vocabulary, used very naturally and very flexibly Mistakes are very rare and similar to a native-speaker 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of grammar, used very naturally and flexibly Mistakes are very rare and similar to a native-speaker
8	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Answers all parts of the question very well. Overall opinion - clear, consistent, and well-explained throughout the essay Ideas - well-supported, suitable and relevant. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - very clear and logical throughout. Linking of ideas - good throughout. Paragraphing - very good. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of vocabulary, used naturally and flexibly to explain exact meanings Rare mistakes with incorrect words and collocations Rare mistakes with spelling and incorrect form of words 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of grammar. Mistakes are very rare - most sentences are 100% correct.
7	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Answers all parts of the question well. Overall opinion - clear, consistent and supported throughout the essay. Main ideas - relevant and clearly supported. Supporting ideas - some are too general or less relevant. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - clear and logical throughout. Linking of ideas - overall good but occasionally linking phrases are repeated or missing. Paragraphing - good, with one clear topic for each 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Good range of vocabulary, sometimes used naturally and flexibly to explain exact meanings. Some good use of more natural collocations. Rare mistakes with incorrect words, spelling and/or incorrect form of words 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Good range of complex grammar. Many sentences are 100% correct. Rare mistakes with punctuation.
6	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Some parts of the question are not answered fully. Overall opinion - relevant and supported but may be unclear, inconsistent or repetitive. Main ideas - relevant but not always clearly supported. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - clear and logical overall but not throughout Linking phrases - some good use but some are incorrect or robotic. Referencing - may be unclear or incorrect. Paragraphing - not always logical. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> OK range of topic vocabulary. Tries to use less common and more natural vocabulary, sometimes successfully. Some mistakes with incorrect words, spelling and/or incorrect form of words but meaning is always clear. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> A good range of complex and simple grammar. Some mistakes but meaning is nearly always clear. Some mistakes with punctuation.